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Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 11:48 AM
To: Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource
Subject: RE: Davis-Besse Environmental Report SAMA Supplemental Responses 

 
 

From: dorts@firstenergycorp.com [mailto:dorts@firstenergycorp.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 4:46 PM 
To: Cooper, Paula 
Cc: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel; custerc@firstenergycorp.com; kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com 
Subject: Davis-Besse Environmental Report SAMA Supplemental Responses  
 
Paula..... attached is a copy of FENOC letter L-11-251 dated today (September 1, 2011).  The letter contains the 
supplemental responses as were discussed and reviewed via email and telephone calls.  
 
Please contact either Cliff Custer (724-682-7139) or me with questions.  
 
Thank you,  
_____ 
Steve Dort 
DBNPS License Renewal 
419.321.7662 work 
412.974.3369 cell  
 
----------------------------------------- The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal 
and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient 
or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received 
this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the 
original message. 
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